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ICANN Date: February 27, 2019
12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536

USA

Subject: Voluntary termination for the .mobily and the xn--mgbb9fbpob (mobily IDN) TLD Registries

Dear ICANN,

Please be advised that Greentech hereby seeks to terminate the Registry Agreement between ICANN and
Greentech for the .mobily and the xn--mgbb9fbpob (mobily IDN) TLD Registries pursuant to section 4.4(b) for
the ICANN Registry Agreement entered into between the parties.

This letter serves as the relevant 180 day Notification in terms of the aforesaid provision of the Agreement.

Sincerely,

C.R.NO: 80264-1
Kingdom of Bahrain
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Anwar Ahmed Witnessed by Asma Salik

Co-Founder and CEO for GreenTech Co-Founder for GreenTech





